ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON FI SHERI ES
February 7, 2007
8:36 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Paul Seaton, Chair
Representati ve Kyl e Johansen
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representati ve Peggy W1 son
Representative Bryce Edgnon
Representati ve Li ndsey Hol nes

VEVBERS ABSENT
Representative John Harris
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 26

"An Act relating to aquatic farm permtting involving geoducks
and to geoduck seed transfers between certified hatcheries and
aquatic farms."

- MOVED CSHB 26(FSH) OUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 74
"An Act prohibiting mxing zones in freshwater spawning waters."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 26

SHORT TITLE: GEODUCK AQUATI C FARM NG EXEMPTI ON
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) SEATON

01/ 16/ 07 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 5/ 07
01/ 16/ 07 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 16/ 07 (H) FSH, RES

02/ 02/ 07 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 02/ 07 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 02/ 07 (H M NUTE( FSH)

02/ 05/ 07 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 05/ 07 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 05/ 07 (H M NUTE( FSH)

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -1- February 7, 2007



02/ 07/ 07 (H FSH AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 74
SHORT TITLE: BAN M XI NG ZONES | N SPAWNI NG AREAS
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) SEATON, GARA, LEDOUX

01/ 16/ 07 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/5/ 07

01/ 16/ 07 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
01/ 16/ 07 (H) FSH, RES

02/ 05/ 07 (H FSH AT 8: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 05/ 07 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

02/ 07/ 07 (H FSH AT 8: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

CYNTHI A PRI NG HAM Fi sheries Biologist Il

Al aska Departnment of Fish & Gane ( ADF&G

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions during hearing on HB 26.

THOVAS PEBBLER
Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 74.

LYNN TOM CH KENT, Director

Di vi sion of Water

Depart ment of Environmental Conservation (DEC)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions during hearing on HB 74.

KEN DUCKETT, Executive Director

Uni ted Sout heast Al aska G Il netters Association (USAG
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 74.

RI CHARD KI NG, Village Adm nistrator

Ekwok Vill age Counci l

Ekwok, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 74.

BRI AN KRAFT, Owner

Al aska Sportsman’s Lodge

Kodi ak Sportsnman’s Lodge

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 74.

GARVAN BUKARI A

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 2- February 7, 2007



Wasilla, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during hearing on HB 74.

GECORCE MATZ, |ssues Coordi nator

Cook Inlet Alliance (C A

Honer, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 74.

CATHY CRAWORD, Executive Director

Cordova District Fishermen United (CDFU)

Cordova, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 74.

RALPH GUTHRI E
Sitka, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during hearing on HB 74.

| ZETTA CHAMBERS, Manager

Naknek Fam |y Fisheries, LLC,

Naknek, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during hearing on HB 74.

TYLER DANN

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 74.
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House Special Conmittee on

Fisheries neeting to order at 8:36:18 AM Representati ves,
Seat on Johansen, LeDoux, Edgnon, and Edgnon were present at the
call to order. Representatives WIson and Holnes arrived as the

neeting was in progress.

HB 26- GEODUCK AQUATI C FARM NG EXEMPTI ON

8: 36: 33 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 26, "An Act relating to aquatic farm permtting
involving geoducks and to geoduck seed transfers between
certified hatcheries and aquatic farns."

8:38:41 AM

CHAI R SEATON opened discussion on HB 26, pointing out that
public discussion is closed. He called attention to incomng

HOUSE FSH COWM TTEE - 3- February 7, 2007



information from legal services and other additions to the
packet .

8:39:38 AM

CHAI R SEATON paraphrased from a Legislative Legal and Research
Servi ces nenorandum dated February 6, 2007, the subject of which
was “Aquatic Farmng Permts (HB 26; Wrk Oder No. 25-
LS0179\ K) . Thi s menorandum addresses four issues brought up by
the Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane. He opined how the
opinion, related to the fourth issue, is “backwards.”

8:44: 42 AM
CHAI R SEATON stated that the Governor has indicated a wish to

support  maricul ture. Referring to an excerpt from the
Governor’s canpaign materials, he read a quote as foll ows:

Il will work with our shellfish growers to nmake sure
state permtting is not a hindrance to their business.
W will grow our mariculture business in a way that
does not interfere wth the established dive
fisheries, but that will produce quality products for

t he market pl ace, and jobs for our coastal comunities.
8:46: 27 AM

CHAIR SEATON reiterated that there are no geoduck or dive
fisheries in the areas that will be affected by HB 26. The
intent of the bill is to provide jobs in coastal comunities.
He then offered Amendnent 1 as foll ows:

Page 1, line 7, follow ng "section.":

Insert "If, wunder this section, the comm ssioner
issues a permt for an aquatic farm to culture
geoducks in a managenent area that does not have wld
geoduck stocks when the permt is issued, the permt
may not allow operations for that purpose in the
intertidal habitat or environnment."

8:.46: 57 AM
REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN obj ected for di scussi on purposes.

CHAI R SEATON expl ai ned that Anendnent 1 would address concerns
regarding intertidal areas in the northern parts of the state.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -4- February 7, 2007



This would alleviate concerns regarding interference wth
recreational use of habitat, as this would be a subtidal or dive
fishery.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN renoved his objection. There being no
further objection, Anendnent 1 was adopt ed.

CHAIR SEATON, referring to a statenent from the Al aska
Departnent of Fish & Gane (ADF&G, explained that ADF&G does not
have adequate funding for shellfish research

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX sai d:

| listened to that statenment, and ... was concerned
[that] maybe they do need the noney before this can be
done safely. And then | listened to the other
statenent ... that there’'s absolutely no study they
could do, that would make them feel confortable. So,
it alnost seens |like we could throw all of the noney
in the world at this, and they’'d never feel
confortabl e.

8:50: 37 AM

CHAI R SEATON stated that he shares this concern. He said “l got
the feeling, when we were tal king about genetics, and the offer

to look at sterile stocks. The quote was that they would
look at it, but not that if they were sterile they would agree
to those.” However, there is no wild stock in these areas;

therefore genetic problens and solutions are not an issue. This
is an issue of ecological considerations in regard to
i ntroduction of geoducks into an area where there is no wld
stock population. The problem he said, is stated in the ADF&G
handout titled “Attachnment 4, Selected Fish and Gane Laws,
Regul ations and Guidelines Related to Shellfish Transport and

Aquacul ture.” He pointed out that the “Northern Exchange” is
Tenakee Springs; however, an intertidal geoduck farm has been
permtted 35 mles North of Juneau. This is in conflict with

ADF&G statenments regarding ecological effects, as it is outside
of the natural range.

8:53: 20 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked whether ADF&G was questioned
regardi ng this.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 5- February 7, 2007



CHAIR SEATON replied no, as the information regarding the
af orementioned farmwas received | ater.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX stated that she would like to hear an
expl anat i on.

8:53:43 AM

CYNTHI A PRING HAM Fisheries Biologist 111, Al aska Departnent of
Fish & Gane (ADF&, explained that there is an intertidal
aquatic farm site at Bridget Cove. The larval drift zone is a
result of currents. The aforenentioned site is allowed because
it iswthin the larval drift zone.

8:55: 09 AM

CHAI R SEATON stated that the larval drift zone is intended to
prevent the contam nation of stocks across genetic |ines. He
poi nted out that Attachnent 4 states that the “natural range” is
south of Tenakee Springs. He inquired as to why a site that is
above the natural range has been permtted, given the previous
concerns regarding the ecol ogical interaction beyond the natural
range.

8:56: 26 AM

M5. PRING HAM replied that anything within Zone 1, which is
sout heast, may have geoducks due to currents. The natural range
is what the ADF&G is currently aware of. She reiterated that
geoducks are not typically found in intertidal areas; however,
they are found in the aforenmenti oned zone, which is why the site
was permtted.

CHAIR SEATON asked for clarification that geoducks are not
naturally in the intertidal range.

M5. PRINGHAM replied that they are typically in the |ower
intertidal range.

CHAIR SEATON inquired as to whether those found in Tenakee
Springs or in the Northern part of the range are intertidal.

M5. PRINGHAM replied that she is wunable to answer this
questi on. There is not enough information regarding the full
distribution of geoducks in southeast Alaska; however, the
currents may carry larvae into the northern area.

HOUSE FSH COWM TTEE - 6- February 7, 2007



8:59:34 AM

CHAIR SEATON questioned whether surveys have been done in
Northern Lynn Canal, d acier Bay National Park and Preserve, or
Pel i can.

M5. PRING HAM replied that she is not aware of any. However, it
is feasible for viable populations to be in these areas.

CHAI R SEATON sai d:

It seens that when you are tal ki ng about an ecol ogi cal

interaction, and ... in your own paperwork, you say
that their range is south of Tenakee Springs, and you
are permtting farms north of Tenakee Springs, it’s

[ obvi ous] that you haven’t worried about an ecol ogical
interaction in the northern end, which was beyond your
established range ... for the species. So, we'll go
on to further questions. | think we’ve found that we
don’t know a |lot of information.

9:01: 27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN opined that the intent of HB 26 is
“going in the right direction.” However, this process is “piece
neal .” He offered his wunderstanding that the Governor is
interested in building this industry. Lack of funding is a

concern of ADF&G He expressed concern regarding the science
behind it, and opined that nmany concerns have been brought up.

9:03: 22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noved to report HB 26, as anended, out
of committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB

26(FSH) was reported from the House Special Commttee on
Fi sheri es.

HB 74- BAN M XI NG ZONES | N SPAWNI NG AREAS

9:04: 41 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the final order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 74, "An Act prohibiting mxing zones in
freshwat er spawni ng waters."

CHAI R SEATON passed the gavel to Representative Johansen.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -7- February 7, 2007



9:05: 32 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, speaking as a joint prinme sponsor of HB
74, explained that HB 74 wuld reinstate the previous
prohibition on pollution mxing zones in Alaska s freshwater
sSpawni ng ar eas. This prohibition was in effect for over ten
years, and was reversed two years ago. He gave a brief history
of the statute, along with current concerns regarding m Xxing
zones and spawning areas. He stated that HB 74 prevents
artificially dug channels or |akes from being reclassified as
“spawni ng areas,” thus offering security to nmning interests and
muni ci palities.

9:11: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES noved to adopt CSHB 74, Version 25-
LS0337\M Bull ock, 2/6/07, as the working docunment. There being
no objection, Version Mwas before the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON explained that Version M clarifies that

m xing zones are not authorized at any tinme, in addition to
clarifying that the prohibition does not apply to turbidity
m Xi ng zones. He noted that his office has received a large
amount of testinony in favor of the bill. He brought attention
to a letter from Joe Faith, of Dillingham Al aska, requesting a
definition of “suction dredge” and “nechani cal dr edge.”
Additionally, there are letters from individuals wth mning
i nterests, which resulted in the turbidity mxing zone
exenpti on.

9:13: 36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE EDGMON, in regard to the definition of “suction
dredge” and “nechani cal dredge,” asked if further information is
avai | abl e.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON replied that information is not available
at this tine.

9:14:17 AM

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON asked if the sponsor would I|ike a
conceptual anendnent to address this issue.

HOUSE FSH COWM TTEE - 8- February 7, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON replied that it would be helpful to hear
public testinmony regarding this issue. Addi tionally, other
concerns may be raised.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN opined that there wll be additional
changes.

9:15: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN returned the gavel to Chair Seaton
9:15: 23 AM

THOVAS PEBBLER stated that he is in support of HB 74. In regard

to m xing zones, he stated that Alaska's fisheries should not be
conprom sed for the sake of waste discharge. The fisheries are

“invaluable,” due to the laws which have, until recently,
mai ntai ned the standard of quality. He opined that allow ng
m xing zones in the fisheries would defeat and reverse the
intention of the original |aw It is not possible, he said, to
conpensate for “invaluable, renewable resources.” Timng the
mxing so that it corresponds to periods between spawni ng woul d
be “futile.” He opined that the current regulations wll

eventually lead to disaster, and must be changed.
9:18: 00 AM

LYNN TOM CH KENT, Director, Dy vision of Wter, Departnent of
Envi ronnental Conservation (DEC), explained that she would cover
t hree issues: background on water quality standards and m xing
zones, recent reqgulatory changes regarding spawning areas,

regul atory protections in place for mxing zones. DEC, she
said, is responsible for adopting water quality standards that
will protect nmultiple uses of Alaska' s waters. This includes

drinking water, contact recreation, and growth and propagation
of aquatic life, and donestic, comrercial, and industrial use.
The water quality standards include nunerical and narrative
criteria that are established in regulation. The m xing zone
provisions are included in the water quality regul ations.

M5. KENT offered the definition of “mxing zone.” She expl ai ned
that mxing zones are not wunique to Alaska, and are allowed
under the Federal Clean Water Act. The Environnmental Protection
Agency (EPA) has devel oped guidelines on how to establish m xing
zones. The m xing zones are highly regul ated by the departnent,
and are not a “blanket approval” to discharge pollutants into
the water. Mat hemati cal nodels are used to determne the size

HOUSE FSH COWM TTEE - O- February 7, 2007



and shape, wusing site-specific information. Many permts
require that the permttee nonitor the concentration of
pollutants and discharge, in addition to nonitoring to ensure
that water quality standards are nmet at the edge of the m xing
zone. DEC conducts independent inspections and nonitoring of
permttees.

M5. KENT went on to say that mxing zones have been allowed in
Alaska for the past 30 years, as a part of a wastewater
di scharge permt, which nust go through a public notice and
revi ew peri od. M xing zones are a tool used to keep treatnent
costs reasonable, while ensuring protection of human and
environnmental health. She then gave exanpl es of m xi ng zones.

9:24: 50 AM

M5. KENT noved on to discuss the recent changes in mxing zone
regul ati ons. Previously, there was a prohibition on mxing
zones in streans and rivers, and spawning areas for anadronous
fish, along with specific resident fish. The DEC felt that in
certain ci rcunst ances, t he prohi bition was excessi ve.
Additionally, the regulations were not fair to those who had
invested in facility infrastructure and received authorization
for a mxing zone which |ater becanme a spawni ng area. Finally,
she said that the old regul ations were not synchronized wth the

permtting practices. The current mxing zone regul ations were
adopted by DEC one year ago. These regul ations continue the
prohibition on mxing zones and spawning areas for anadronous
sal non. The only exception to this is for renewal of nxing
zone authorizations in areas where spawni ng was not occurring at
the tinme of the initial authorization. This applies to both
donmestic and industrial discharges. The mxing zones are

prohibited from having any adverse affect on the present or
future spawning, incubation, and rearing capability of an area.
These regul ations also continue the prohibition of m xing zones
in spawning areas for other specifically identified species, and
allow for a few exceptions which were not previously allowed.
The new regulations require DEC to wrk closely wth the
Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR) and ADF&G  She noted that
t he new regul ati ons al so i ncl ude | akes.

M5. KENT then explained the exceptions for spawning areas. The
first is in regard to spawning that occurs after the m xing zone
has been authorized. The second exception is for the discharge

of a substance that does not adversely effect aquatic life.
Finally, an exception is made if DNR or ADF&G has approved a
mtigation plan under its regulations. In regard to spatial and

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -10- February 7, 2007



tenporal nature of mxing zones, she stated that DNR and ADF&G
consider all mxing zones to have both aspects, which is
reflected in the new regul ations. However, the treatnent of
m Xi ng zones and spawni ng areas renmai ns the sane.

9:29: 05 AM

M5. KENT then discussed the regulations which are in place for
all  mxing zones. I ndi viduals who neet the aforenentioned
requi renents nust neet additional regulatory standards. She

paraphrased from a handout titled “Division of Wter Quality
St andards, 2003-2006 Triennial Review, M xing Zone Requirenents
in Regulation (as of March 23, 2006) and explained that this
applies to all mxing zones. These requirenents are designed to

protect aquatic life, human health, and nultiple uses of the
wat er .
9: 32: 38 AM

CHAI R SEATON inquired as to the fiscal inpact of certifying that
t he bi ol ogi cal inpact of the water-body will not be inpaired.

M5. KENT replied that the applicant is obligated to self-nonitor
for this. The departnents then review the reports and conduct
i ndependent nonitoring.

9:34: 05 AM

CHAI R SEATON inquired as to how an individual mght apply to
mtigate the biological integrity of the water-body.

M5. KENT replied that both DNR and ADF&G have regulations
regarding mtigation. In response to an additional question,
she expl ai ned t hat t he regul ati ons require t hat t he
af orenenti oned departments review and approve the mtigation
plans for waters they are statutorily responsible for.

CHAI R SEATON offered his understanding that under a tenporal
application, the mxing zone could not be used while fish were
spawni ng. However, the m xing zone may be approved for when the
fish are not spawni ng.

M5. KENT replied that this is correct. She expl ai ned that the
new regulations are specific regarding this issue. This is
intended to prevent m xing zones in areas that would have a down
stream effect, or an effect on the area when fish are spawning,
i ncubating, or rearing.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -11- February 7, 2007



9:37:44 AM

CHAI R SEATON of fered his understanding that a m xing zone may be
allowed in a spawning area when spawning isS not occurring, as
long as this would not dimnish the long-termintegrity of the
area in regard to supporting fish.

M5. KENT agreed that this is correct.
9:38:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HOLMES inquired as to how nmany current mXing
zone permts would not be allowed if HB 74 were to pass.

M5. KENT stated that she does not have this information but wll
research this.

REPRESENTATI VE EDGMON, in regard to the inspections done by the
departnent, inquired as to what is done. Additionally, he asked
whet her the departnent has the ability to nonitor on a “real-
time” basis.

M5. KENT replied that the inspections determne whether a
facility is operating as was indicated, in addition to ensuring

that outfalls are |ocated appropriately. For around 25 percent
of inspections, sanples are taken to ensure that the discharge
is the same as is being reported. She explained that nost

facilities are continuous discharge facilities, which gives a
“pretty good picture” of what is being discharged.

REPRESENTATI VE EDGVON inquired as to how many inspectors are
enpl oyed during the sumer nonths.

M5. KENT offered her understanding that there are 12 full-tinme
i nspectors and two seasonal inspectors.

REPRESENTATI VE EDGMON asked whether additional inspectors would
be needed if HB 74 were to pass.

M5. KENT replied that the nunber of inspectors would not change.
In response to a question from Chair Seaton, she expl ained that

during the previous year, 90 facilities were inspected. She
reiterated that on average, water sanples are taken at around 25
percent of the facilities. This is in addition to the self-
nmonitoring that is required of nbst permttees. Dai | y

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -12- February 7, 2007



nmonitoring may be required, and reports are turned in on a
nmont hl y basi s.

9:42: 38 AM

CHAIR SEATON requested additional information regarding the
wat er quality sanples.

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON i nquired as to whether the inspections are
announced or unannounced.

M5. KENT replied that generally, rural area inspections are
announced to ensure that facility operators are available.
However, not all inspections are announced.

CHAI R SEATON requested additional information regarding how many
i nspections are muni ci pal wast e- wat er facilities ver sus
industrial facilities.

9:44: 05 AM

KEN DUCKETT, Executive Director, United Southeast Al aska
Gllnetters Association (USAG, stated that USAG is in support
of HB 74. He opined that it is difficult to prove that a fish
popul ati on has been adversely effected by an action. Vari ous
factors may effect the productivity of a system The way to
avoid this is “to not have ... discharge to begin with.” He
stated that he recently purchased a fishing license in O egon,
where warnings are given regarding the fish caught in a
particular system He opined that Oregon is a good
environmental state; however, he does not want to see this
happen in Al aska.

9:47: 04 AM

RICHARD KING Village Admnistrator, Ekwok Village Council,
stated that the Ekwok Village Council is in support of banning
m Xi ng zones. He explained that villagers use the area for

subsi stence, and opined that adding pollution to the food supply
“is not right.”

9:48: 13 AM
BRI AN KRAFT, Omner, Al aska Sportsman’s Lodge, Kodi ak Sportsman’s
Lodge, expressed concern with allow ng m xing zones. He opi ned

that self-nmonitoring may result in mstakes, and commobn sense
shoul d be used. In addition, it “does not nmeke sense” to spend

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -13- February 7, 2007



mllions of dollars to market fresh, wld, salnmon and all ow

m Xi ng zones. The commercial fishing industry “depends heavily
on a strong perception of clean water and clean habitat for
t hese renewabl e resources.” He encouraged the passage of HB 74.
9:51:11 AM

GARVAN BUKARI A stated that he is in support of HB 74. He stated
that allowing mxing zones “at any tine” can adversely i npact
the fishery resources. The addition of toxins to water bodies
is not helpful “in any shape or form”

CHAIR SEATON clarified that “at any tine” nmeans that m xing
zones could not be allowed during one tinme of year and not
anot her.

9:53:13 AM

GEORGE WMATZ, |Issues Coordinator, Cook Inlet Aliance (CA)),
stated that CIA is in support of HB 74. The prohibition of
m xi ng zones should be at a statutory |evel.

9:54:17 AM

CATHY CRAWORD, Executive Director, Cordova District Fishernen
United (CDFU), stated that CDFU is in support of HB 74. The
CDFU is conmitted to ensuring the sustainability of wild Al askan
salnon, which is recognized in the world-wde market as a
heal t hy product. It is inperative that the fish remain free of
pol l utants throughout all phases of the life cycle.

9:56: 33 AM

RALPH GQUTHRIE stated that while he supports HB 74, he 1is
concerned with the discharge of sal non waste in cl osed waters.

CHAI R SEATON clarified that HB 74 applied to fresh-water, and
does not include any mari ne m xi ng zones.

9:58:17 AM

| ZETTA CHAMBERS, Manager, Naknek Fam |y Fisheries, LLC, stated
that she is in support of HB 74. She stressed the inportance of
mai ntai ning clean waters for Al aska's fisheries.

10: 01: 11 AM

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -14- February 7, 2007



TYLER DANN stated that he is in support of HB 74. He pointed

out that fisheries are inportant to the state of Al aska. In
contrast to this, the mning industry does not appear to support
the state. Finally, the state of Alaska has a *“great

opportunity to get it right.”

CHAI R SEATON noted that public testinmony would continue at the
next conmttee hearing.

10: 03: 31 AM

ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Conmittee on Fisheries neeting was adjourned at 10:03
a. m

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 15- February 7, 2007



